L e —————
Legislatuze of the Vizgin Islands

HONORABLE CLIFFORD A. JOSEPH, SR.

Chair, Committee on Homeland Security, Justice and Public Safety

Vice-Chair, Committee on Housing, Transportation and Telecommunication
Member, Committee on Disaster Recovery, Infrastructure and Planning
Member, Committee on Economic Development and Agriculture
Member, Committee on Rules and Judiciary

MEMORANDUM

To: Committee on Homeland Security, Justice and Public Safety Members
Honorable Ray Fonseca, Vice-Chairman
Honorable Angel L. Bolques, Jr.
Honorable Dwayne M. DeGraff
Honorable Kenneth L. Gittens
Honorable Franklin D. Johnson
Honorable Avery L. Lewis

7
From: Honorable Clifford A. Joseph, Sr. g//f’%ﬁz

Chairperson
Committee on Homeland Security, Justice and Public Safety

Date: January 22, 2026
Subject: Postponed— Committee on Homeland Security, Justice and Public Safety

The Committee on Homeland Security, Justice and Public Safety meeting scheduled
for Friday, January 30, 2026, at 10:00 a.m. in the Frits E. Lawaetz Conference

Room on St. Croix has been rescheduled to Friday, February 13, 2026 at 9:00 a.m.
in the Frits E. Lawaetz Conference Room on St. Croix

Should you have any questions, please contact my Chief of Staff, Jamila Russell at (340) 712-
2259.

cc: All Senators
Central Staff
Media
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